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TO: 
 

The Academic Senate 
 

FROM: Committee on Academic Planning and Review (CAPR) 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

21-22 CAPR 42: Youth Development Leadership Minor-Request a new minor 
 

PURPOSE:  For action by the Academic Senate  

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
That the Academic Senate approve Youth Development Leadership 
Minor-Request a new minor 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
During its meetings on March 24, 2022 and April 14, 2022, CAPR reviewed the proposal from 
the Department of Hospitality, Recreation and Tourism to offer a new minor in Youth 
Development Leadership. In its deliberations, the Committee was concerned that the departments 
that may be impacted by this new minor were not consulted, as documented in the original 
proposal. The Chair of the Department of Hospitality, Recreation and Tourism (also a CAPR 
member) agreed to notify these departments (notified via email on April 18, 2022). As stated in 
the linked Curriculog proposal, there has been an industry demand for professionals trained in 
youth development and management of youth development programs. This new minor would 
provide an additional option for students and increase the program’s competitive advantage. 
Accordingly, CAPR approved this application with this amendment by unanimous consent on 
April 14, 2022 and sends this to the Academic Senate as an Action Item. 
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Curriculog 

1 
 

https://csueastbay.curriculog.com/

